
   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

Independent Redistricting Commssion 

 

 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA – AMENDED 
Date:   3/31/2022 
Time:  5:30 p.m. 
Location:  Zoom.us/join – ID# 835 9904 6022 

 
This amended agenda includes an update to the staff report for item E1. 
 
NOVEL CORONAVIRUS, COVID-19, EMERGENCY ADVISORY NOTICE  
Consistent with Government Code section 54953(e), and in light of the declared state of emergency, and 
maximize public safety while still maintaining transparency and public access, members of the public can 
listen to the meeting and participate using the following methods. 

• How to participate in the meeting 
• Submit a written comment online up to 1-hour before the meeting start time: 

SESandoval@menlopark.org * 
Please include the agenda item number you are commenting on. 

• Access the meeting real-time online at:  
Zoom.us/join – Meeting ID 835 9904 6022 

• Access the meeting real-time via telephone at: 
(669) 900-6833  
Meeting ID 835 9904 6022 
Press *9 to raise hand to speak 
 

Subject to Change: Given the current public health emergency and the rapidly evolving federal, state, 
county and local orders, the format of this meeting may be altered or the meeting may be canceled. You 
may check on the status of the meeting by visiting the City’s website menlopark.org.  The instructions for 
logging on to the webinar and/or the access code is subject to change. If you have difficulty accessing the 
webinar, please check the latest online edition of the posted agenda for updated information 
(menlopark.org/agenda). 
 
Special Session (Zoom.us/join – ID# 835 9904 6022) 

A. Call To Order 
 

B. Roll Call 
 
C. Public Comment 
 

Under “Public Comment,” the public may address the Independent Redistricting Commission on any 
subject not listed on the agenda. Each speaker may address the Independent Redistricting 
Commission once under public comment for a limit of three minutes. Please clearly state your name 
and address or political jurisdiction in which you live. The Independent Redistricting Commission 
cannot act on items not listed on the agenda and, therefore, the Independent Redistricting 
Commission cannot respond to non-agenda issues brought up under public comment other than to 
provide general information. 
 
 
 

https://zoom.us/join
mailto:SESandoval@menlopark.org?subject=20220210%20IRC%20public%20comment
https://zoom.us/join
https://beta.menlopark.org/Home
https://beta.menlopark.org/Home
http://menlopark.org/agenda
https://zoom.us/join


   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

Independent Redistricting Commission Regular Meeting Agenda – AMENDED 
March 31, 2022 
Page 2 

 

D. Consent Calendar 
 
D1. Accept the Independent Redistricting Commission minutes for March 24, 2022 (Attachment) 
 
E. Public Hearing – 5:40 p.m. 
 
E1. Fifth public hearing to receive public input regarding draft maps of the City’s proposed voting  

(Staff Report #22-012-IRC) 
 
F. Commissioner Reports 
 
F1. Commissioner reports 
 
G. Adjournment 
 

At every regular meeting of the Independent Redistricting Commission, in addition to the public comment period where the 
public shall have the right to address the Independent Redistricting Commission on any matters of public interest not listed 
on the agenda, members of the public have the right to directly address the Independent Redistricting Commission on any 
item listed on the agenda at a time designated by the chair, either before or during the Independent Redistricting 
Commission’s consideration of the item.  
 
At every special meeting of the Independent Redistricting Commission, members of the public have the right to directly 
address the Independent Redistricting Commission on any item listed on the agenda at a time designated by the chair, 
either before or during consideration of the item. 
  
If you challenge any of the items listed on this agenda in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or 
someone else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence delivered to the City of 
Menlo Park at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
Any writing that is distributed to a majority of the Independent Redistricting Commission by any person in connection with 
an agenda item is a public record (subject to any exemption under the Public Records Act) and is available by request by 
emailing the city clerk at jaherren@menlopark.org. Persons with disabilities, who require auxiliary aids or services in 
attending or participating in Independent Redistricting Commission meetings, may call the City Clerk’s Office at 650-330-
6620.  
 
Agendas are posted in accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a) or Section 54956. Members of the public 
can view electronic agendas and staff reports by accessing the City website at menlopark.org/agenda and can receive 
email notification of agenda and staff report postings by subscribing to the “Notify Me” service at menlopark.org/notifyme. 
Agendas and staff reports may also be obtained by contacting City Clerk at 650-330-6620. (Posted: 3/28/2022) 

mailto:jaherren@menlopark.org
http://menlopark.org/agenda
http://www.menlopark.org/notifyme


   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

Independent Redistricting Commssion 

 

 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES – DRAFT 
Date:   3/24/2022 
Time:  5:00 p.m. 
Location:  Zoom 
  City Council Chambers, 701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025 

 
Regular Session 

A. Call To Order 
 
Chair Arellano called the meeting to order at 5:03 p.m. 
 

B. Roll Call 
 

Present:  Arellano, Bahles, Erhart, Gilmer, Hill, Kissel (arrived 6:10 p.m.), Marquardt (arrived 
6:16 p.m.), Saad, Wolter 

Absent:  None 
Staff: City Clerk Judi A. Herren, Administrative Assistant Sarah Sandoval, Assistant City 

Attorney Tamar Burke 
 
C. Public Comment 
 

None. 
 

D. Consent Calendar 
 
D1. Accept the Independent Redistricting Commission minutes for March 10, 2022 (Attachment) 
 
ACTION: Motion and second (Erhart/ Bahles), to accept the Independent Redistricting Commission meeting 
minutes for March 10, 2022 with edits to vote count on item E1., passed unanimously.  
 
E. Public Hearing – 5:10 p.m. 
 
E1. Fourth public hearing to receive input regarding the composition of the City’s Districts  

(Staff Report #22-010-IRC) 
 
Assistant City Attorney Tamar Burke introduced the item  

 
 Alex Sainz, demographer from GEOinovo, made the presentation (Attachment). 
 
 Chair Arellano opened the public hearing.   
 

• Karen Grove spoke on the importance of establishing a threshold for population variance as part 
of map review as well as maintaining neighborhoods while also using public input to define 
communities of interest that transcend neighborhood boundaries.   

• Pam Jones requested clarification on VRA (Voting Rights Act) districts and spoke on vertical 
districts, natural boundaries, and the need for multiple Districts for certain areas of the City.  

• Lynne Bramlett spoke on the importance of maintaining the current district boundaries as much 
as possible and encouraged additional public engagement for community members who may be 

AGENDA ITEM D-1

Page D-1.1



   
 

 
City of Menlo Park    701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

Independent Redistricting Commission Regular Meeting Minutes – DRAFT 
March 24, 2022 
Page 2 

 

unaware that district boundaries will change.  
 
Chair Arellano closed the public hearing.  

 
ACTION: Motion and second (Wolter/ Erhart), to remove map 1-102 from further consideration, passed 
unanimously. 
 
ACTION: Motion and second (Erhart/ Bahles), to remove map 1-105 from further consideration, passed 
unanimously. 
 
ACTION: Motion and second (Gilmer/ Bahles), to remove map 1-108 from further consideration, passed 
unanimously. 
 
ACTION: Motion and second (Erhart/ Hill), to remove map 1-109 from further consideration, passed 
unanimously. 
 
ACTION: Motion and second (Saad/ Hill), to advance map 1-115 for further consideration, passed 
unanimously. 
 
ACTION: Motion and second (Gilmer/ Saad), to remove map 1-117 from further consideration, passed 
unanimously. 
 
ACTION: Motion and second (Bahles/ Gilmer), to advance map 1-120 for further consideration, passed 6-1 
(Saad dissenting). 
 
ACTION: Motion and second (Gilmer/ Wolter), to provide direction to GEOinovo to make adjustments to the 
census blocks between districts 2 and 3 on map 1-120, passed 6-1 (Saad dissenting). 
 
ACTION: Motion and second (Saad/ Erhart), to remove map 1-121 from further consideration, passed 6-1 
(Gilmer dissenting). 
 
ACTION: Motion and second (Bahles/ Gilmer), to advance map 1-124 for further consideration, passed 5-1-
1 (Hill abstaining and Saad dissenting). 
 
ACTION: Motion and second (Erhart/ Bahles), to remove map B2 from further consideration, passed 
unanimously. 
 
F. Reports and Announcements 
 
F1. Commissioner reports  
 
 None. 
 
G. Adjournment 
 

Chair Arellano adjourned the meeting at 8:18 p.m. 
 
Sarah Sandoval, Administrative Assistant 

Page D-1.2



City Manager's Office 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

 
 
STAFF REPORT – AMENDED 

Independent Redistricting Commission    
Meeting Date:   3/31/2022 
Staff Report Number:  22-012-IRC 
 
Public Hearing:  Fifth public hearing regarding draft maps of the 

City’s proposed voting Districts  

 

Recommendation 

Staff recommends the Independent Redistricting Commission (IRC) conduct the fifth public hearing to 
receive public input regarding draft maps of the City’s proposed voting Districts. Following the close of 
the public hearing, the IRC will: 
1. Discuss maps and, by minute order, select maps which should be eliminated from further 

consideration and select preferred maps to move forward for further consideration at a subsequent 
meeting; and 

2. Provide direction to the demographer regarding any maps the IRC would like to have adjusted, drawn 
and analyzed at a future meeting. 

 

Policy Issues 
Pursuant to California Elections Code Section 21627.1, before adopting a final map in the redistricting 
process, the IRC must hold at least four public hearings at which the public is invited to provide input 
regarding the composition of one or more Council Districts. At least one public hearing must be held 
before the commission draws a draft map or maps of the proposed.  

 

Background 
While all public input concerning the composition of the city's districts should be considered, all maps must 
meet the following federal requirements: 
1. Population equality across districts. 
2. Race cannot be the predominant factor or criteria when drawing districts. 
3. Compliance with the federal Voting Rights Act of 1965, which, among other things, prohibits districts 

that dilute minority voting rights, and encourages a majority-minority district, if the minority group is 
sufficiently large, and such a district can be drawn without race being the predominant factor. 

 
Additionally, the maps must also meet the following state requirements: 
 Maps must be drawn using the following criteria in prioritized order: 
 District boundaries must be geographically contiguous; 
 District boundaries must minimize the division of neighborhoods and communities of interest; 
 District boundaries must be easily identifiable and understandable by residents; and 
 District boundaries must be geographically compact. 
 Maps must not favor or discriminate against a political party. 

AGENDA ITEM E-1

Page E-1.1



Staff Report #: 22-012-IRC 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

Maps must be accompanied by information on the total population, citizen voting age population, and 
racial and ethnic characteristics of the citizen voting age population.   
 
The last day that a member of the public could submit maps for review was March 25, 2022. 

 

Analysis 
Based on public input and other legally required criteria, the City’s redistricting demographer has now 
prepared proposed draft district maps for public review and comment. 
 
At the third public hearing on March 10, 2022, the IRC reviewed six maps and eliminated two maps from 
further consideration; 1-101 and 1-110. At the fourth public hearing on March 24, 2022, the IRC reviewed 
10 maps and eliminated seven maps from consideration; 1-102, 1-105, 1-108, 1-109, 1-17, 1-121, and B2. 
The following maps, 1-115, 1-120, and 1-124, are still under consideration. In addition to the three 
remaining maps from the March 24, 2022 meeting, there are six nine new maps, totaling nine 12 maps for 
the IRC to review and consider.  
 
The intention of this fifth public hearing is to review all draft maps still under consideration (Attachment A) 
submitted to the IRC via the Districtr tool (Attachment B.) To support this process, GEOinovo has also 
provided a series of supplemental maps (Attachment C) of existing districts, school district boundaries, 
neighborhoods, and population density, for the IRC to reference against the drafts.  
 
Following the close of the public hearing, the IRC will: 
1. Discuss maps and, by minute order, select maps which should be eliminated from further 

consideration and select preferred maps to move forward for further consideration at a subsequent 
meeting; and 

2. Provide direction to the demographer regarding any maps the IRC would like to have adjusted, drawn 
and analyzed at a future meeting. 

 
In the interest of reviewing all maps in a timely manner, staff recommends a discussion time of 5-10 
minutes per map.  
 
The next public hearing regarding draft maps of the City’s proposed voting Districts will be held on April 7, 
2022, and the final public hearing to adopt the map establishing the City’s voting Districts will be held on 
April 14, 2022. Pursuant to Elections Code 21608(d), the City is required to publish the final map seven 
days before adoption. 

 

Impact on City Resources 

There is no impact on City resources. 
 

Public Notice 

Public notification was achieved by posting the agenda, with the agenda items being listed, at least 72 
hours prior to the meeting. 
 

 

Page E-1.2



Staff Report #: 22-012-IRC 

 

 City of Menlo Park   701 Laurel St., Menlo Park, CA 94025  tel 650-330-6600  www.menlopark.org 

Environmental Review 

This action is not a project within the meaning of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) 
Guidelines §§ 15378 and 15061(b)(3) as it is a minor change that will not result in any direct or indirect 
physical change in the environment.  

 

Attachments 

A. Draft maps  
B. Hyperlink – Districtr mapping tool: https://districtr.org/event/MP-Maps 
C. Supplemental maps 

 
Report prepared by: 
Sarah Sandoval, Administrative Assistant 
 
Report reviewed by: 
Judi A. Herren, City Clerk 
Denise Bazzano, Assistant City Attorney 
Tamar Burke, Assistant City Attorney 

Page E-1.3



THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 

Page E-1.4



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Page St

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Se
lb
y
Ln

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

Junipero Serra

Blvd280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

W
ill
ow
Rd

U
niversity

Ave

E Bayshore Rd
Middlefield Rd

Pulgas
A
ve

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

A
o

k

Pa
ge
M
ill
Rd

E l Camino Real

82

101

Emerson St

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Louis Rd

Miranda Ave

Park Blvd

Bryant St

Waverley St

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

W

Middlefield Rd

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-115

2-115

3-115

4-115

5-115

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/16/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Council Districts
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 115: ID 117110

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

ATTACHMENT A 

Page E-1.5



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 115 ID 117110

District
 Number
(Pub 115) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %

Native 
American

Native 
American % Asian Asian %

Hawaiian/Pac 
Islander

Hawaiian/
Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,478 3,621 55.9% 832 12.8% 745 11.5% 21 0.3% 911 14.1% 223 3.4% 49 0.8% 76 1.2%
District 2 6,558 739 11.3% 4,054 61.8% 150 2.3% 61 0.9% 1,347 20.5% 70 1.1% 112 1.7% 25 0.4%
District 3 7,038 671 9.5% 4,357 61.9% 114 1.6% 35 0.5% 1,678 23.8% 25 0.4% 108 1.5% 50 0.7%
District 4 6,761 608 9.0% 4,475 66.2% 93 1.4% 33 0.5% 1,338 19.8% 58 0.9% 119 1.8% 37 0.5%
District 5 6,995 369 5.3% 4,865 69.5% 57 0.8% 35 0.5% 1,540 22.0% 14 0.2% 65 0.9% 50 0.7%

Population

District
 Number
(Pub 115) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,237 1,308 40.4% 517 16.0% 816 25.2% 484 15.0% 112 3.5%
District 2 4,879 293 6.0% 3,308 67.8% 289 5.9% 978 20.0% 11 0.2%
District 3 4,284 236 5.5% 3,204 74.8% 30 0.7% 798 18.6% 16 0.4%
District 4 3,945 282 7.1% 3,175 80.5% 109 2.8% 377 9.6% 2 0.1%
District 5 5,095 299 5.9% 4,025 79.0% 30 0.6% 711 14.0% 30 0.6%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 115 6,478 6,558 7,038 6,761 6,995 6,766 8.28%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/16/2022 2:29:55 PM

Page E-1.6



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Page St

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Se
lb
y
Ln

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

G5

280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

W
ill
ow
Rd

E Bayshore Rd

U
niversity

Ave

Pulgas
A
ve

Middlefield Rd

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

Pa
g

E l Camino Real

82

G5

G3

G6

101
Park Blvd

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Waverley St

Bryant St

Miran

e

Emerson St
Louis Rd

W

Middlefield Rd

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-117.1

2-117.1
3-117.1

4-117.1

5-117.1

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/25/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Counci 

da

l Districts

Av

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

<all other values>

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 117.1: ID 117667

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.7



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 117.1 ID
1117667

District
 Number

(Pub 117.1) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %
Native 

American
Native 

American % Asian Asian %
Hawaiian/Pac 

Islander
Hawaiian/

Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,478 3,621 55.9% 832 12.8% 745 11.5% 21 0.3% 911 14.1% 223 3.4% 49 0.8% 76 1.2%
District 2 6,769 746 11.0% 4,187 61.9% 152 2.2% 61 0.9% 1,412 20.9% 73 1.1% 112 1.7% 26 0.4%
District 3 6,887 838 12.2% 4,082 59.3% 112 1.6% 41 0.6% 1,583 23.0% 67 1.0% 117 1.7% 47 0.7%
District 4 6,799 430 6.3% 4,697 69.1% 90 1.3% 27 0.4% 1,393 20.5% 13 0.2% 109 1.6% 40 0.6%
District 5 6,897 373 5.4% 4,785 69.4% 60 0.9% 35 0.5% 1,515 22.0% 14 0.2% 66 1.0% 49 0.7%

Population

District
 Number

(Pub 117.1) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,237 1,308 40.4% 517 16.0% 816 25.2% 484 15.0% 112 3.5%
District 2 5,012 294 5.9% 3,397 67.8% 290 5.8% 1,020 20.4% 11 0.2%
District 3 3,969 357 9.0% 2,783 70.1% 131 3.3% 698 17.6% 0 0.0%
District 4 4,160 161 3.9% 3,564 85.7% 8 0.2% 411 9.9% 16 0.4%
District 5 5,062 298 5.9% 3,968 78.4% 29 0.6% 735 14.5% 32 0.6%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 117.1 6,478 6,769 6,887 6,799 6,897 6,766 6.19%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/25/2022 2:59:38 PM

Page E-1.8



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Page St

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Se
lb
y
Ln

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

Junipero Serra

Blvd280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

W
ill
ow
Rd

U
niversity

Ave

E Bayshore Rd
Middlefield Rd

Pulgas
A
ve

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

A
o

k

Pa
ge
M
ill
Rd

E l Camino Real

82

101

Emerson St

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Louis Rd

Miranda Ave

Park Blvd

Bryant St

Waverley St

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

W

Middlefield Rd

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-120

2-120

3-120

4-120

5-120

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/16/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Council Districts
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 120: ID 118352

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.9



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 120 ID 118352

District
 Number
(Pub 120) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %

Native 
American

Native 
American % Asian Asian %

Hawaiian/Pac 
Islander

Hawaiian/
Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,478 3,621 55.9% 832 12.8% 745 11.5% 21 0.3% 911 14.1% 223 3.4% 49 0.8% 76 1.2%
District 2 6,558 739 11.3% 4,054 61.8% 150 2.3% 61 0.9% 1,347 20.5% 70 1.1% 112 1.7% 25 0.4%
District 3 7,018 831 11.8% 4,183 59.6% 111 1.6% 37 0.5% 1,630 23.2% 63 0.9% 115 1.6% 48 0.7%
District 4 6,879 444 6.5% 4,729 68.7% 93 1.4% 31 0.5% 1,411 20.5% 20 0.3% 111 1.6% 40 0.6%
District 5 6,897 373 5.4% 4,785 69.4% 60 0.9% 35 0.5% 1,515 22.0% 14 0.2% 66 1.0% 49 0.7%

Population

District
 Number
(Pub 120) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,237 1,308 40.4% 517 16.0% 816 25.2% 484 15.0% 112 3.5%
District 2 4,879 293 6.0% 3,308 67.8% 289 5.9% 978 20.0% 11 0.2%
District 3 4,056 356 8.8% 2,848 70.2% 123 3.0% 729 18.0% 0 0.0%
District 4 4,206 163 3.9% 3,588 85.3% 17 0.4% 422 10.0% 16 0.4%
District 5 5,062 298 5.9% 3,968 78.4% 29 0.6% 735 14.5% 32 0.6%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 120 6,478 6,558 7,018 6,879 6,897 6,766 7.98%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/16/2022 2:32:59 PM

Page E-1.10



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Page St

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Se
lb
y
Ln

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

G5

280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

W
ill
ow
Rd

E Bayshore Rd

U
niversity

Ave

Pulgas
A
ve

Middlefield Rd

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

Pa
g

E l Camino Real

82

G5

G3

G6

101
Park Blvd

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Waverley St

Bryant St

Miranda Ave

Emerson St
Louis Rd

W

Middlefield Rd

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-120.1

2-120.1
3-120.1

4-120.1

5-120.1

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/25/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Council Districts
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 120.1: ID 121139

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.11



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 120.1 ID 121139

District
 Number

(Pub 120.1) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %
Native 

American
Native 

American % Asian Asian %
Hawaiian/Pac 

Islander
Hawaiian/

Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,478 3,621 55.9% 832 12.8% 745 11.5% 21 0.3% 911 14.1% 223 3.4% 49 0.8% 76 1.2%
District 2 6,769 746 11.0% 4,187 61.9% 152 2.2% 61 0.9% 1,412 20.9% 73 1.1% 112 1.7% 26 0.4%
District 3 6,807 824 12.1% 4,050 59.5% 109 1.6% 37 0.5% 1,565 23.0% 60 0.9% 115 1.7% 47 0.7%
District 4 6,879 444 6.5% 4,729 68.7% 93 1.4% 31 0.5% 1,411 20.5% 20 0.3% 111 1.6% 40 0.6%
District 5 6,897 373 5.4% 4,785 69.4% 60 0.9% 35 0.5% 1,515 22.0% 14 0.2% 66 1.0% 49 0.7%

Population

District
 Number

(Pub 120.1) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,237 1,308 40.4% 517 16.0% 816 25.2% 484 15.0% 112 3.5%
District 2 5,012 294 5.9% 3,397 67.8% 290 5.8% 1,020 20.4% 11 0.2%
District 3 3,923 355 9.0% 2,759 70.3% 122 3.1% 687 17.5% 0 0.0%
District 4 4,206 163 3.9% 3,588 85.3% 17 0.4% 422 10.0% 16 0.4%
District 5 5,062 298 5.9% 3,968 78.4% 29 0.6% 735 14.5% 32 0.6%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 120.1 6,478 6,769 6,807 6,879 6,897 6,766 6.19%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/25/2022 3:00:34 PM

Page E-1.12



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Page St

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Se
lb
y
Ln

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

G5

280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

W
ill
ow
Rd

E Bayshore Rd

U
niversity

Ave

Pulgas
A
ve

Middlefield Rd

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

Pa
g

E l Camino Real

82

G5

G3

G6

101
Park Blvd

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Waverley St

Bryant St

Miranda Ave

Emerson St
Louis Rd

W

Middlefield Rd

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-120.2

2-120.2
3-120.2

4-120.2

5-120.2

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/25/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Council Districts
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 120.2: ID 121142

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.13



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 120.2 ID 121142

District
 Number

(Pub 120.2) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %
Native 

American
Native 

American % Asian Asian %
Hawaiian/Pac 

Islander
Hawaiian/

Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,478 3,621 55.9% 832 12.8% 745 11.5% 21 0.3% 911 14.1% 223 3.4% 49 0.8% 76 1.2%
District 2 6,959 761 10.9% 4,317 62.0% 160 2.3% 61 0.9% 1,443 20.7% 76 1.1% 115 1.7% 26 0.4%
District 3 6,617 809 12.2% 3,920 59.2% 101 1.5% 37 0.6% 1,534 23.2% 57 0.9% 112 1.7% 47 0.7%
District 4 6,879 444 6.5% 4,729 68.7% 93 1.4% 31 0.5% 1,411 20.5% 20 0.3% 111 1.6% 40 0.6%
District 5 6,897 373 5.4% 4,785 69.4% 60 0.9% 35 0.5% 1,515 22.0% 14 0.2% 66 1.0% 49 0.7%

Population

District
 Number

(Pub 120.2) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,237 1,308 40.4% 517 16.0% 816 25.2% 484 15.0% 112 3.5%
District 2 5,120 297 5.8% 3,477 67.9% 292 5.7% 1,043 20.4% 11 0.2%
District 3 3,815 352 9.2% 2,679 70.2% 120 3.1% 664 17.4% 0 0.0%
District 4 4,206 163 3.9% 3,588 85.3% 17 0.4% 422 10.0% 16 0.4%
District 5 5,062 298 5.9% 3,968 78.4% 29 0.6% 735 14.5% 32 0.6%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 120.2 6,478 6,959 6,617 6,879 6,897 6,766 7.11%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/25/2022 3:01:20 PM

Page E-1.14



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Page St

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Se
lb
y
Ln

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

Junipero Serra

Blvd280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

W
ill
ow
Rd

U
niversity

Ave

E Bayshore Rd
Middlefield Rd

Pulgas
A
ve

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

A
o

k

Pa
ge
M
ill
Rd

E l Camino Real

82

101

Emerson St

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Louis Rd

Miranda Ave

Park Blvd

Bryant St

Waverley St

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

W

Middlefield Rd

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-124

2-124

3-124

4-124

5-124

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/16/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Council Districts
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 124: ID 118591

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.15



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 124 ID 118591

District
 Number
(Pub 124) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %

Native 
American

Native 
American % Asian Asian %

Hawaiian/Pac 
Islander

Hawaiian/
Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,478 3,621 55.9% 832 12.8% 745 11.5% 21 0.3% 911 14.1% 223 3.4% 49 0.8% 76 1.2%
District 2 6,769 746 11.0% 4,187 61.9% 152 2.2% 61 0.9% 1,412 20.9% 73 1.1% 112 1.7% 26 0.4%
District 3 6,887 838 12.2% 4,082 59.3% 112 1.6% 41 0.6% 1,583 23.0% 67 1.0% 117 1.7% 47 0.7%
District 4 6,871 451 6.6% 4,756 69.2% 92 1.3% 27 0.4% 1,376 20.0% 13 0.2% 115 1.7% 41 0.6%
District 5 6,825 352 5.2% 4,726 69.2% 58 0.8% 35 0.5% 1,532 22.4% 14 0.2% 60 0.9% 48 0.7%

Population

District
 Number
(Pub 124) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,237 1,308 40.4% 517 16.0% 816 25.2% 484 15.0% 112 3.5%
District 2 5,012 294 5.9% 3,397 67.8% 290 5.8% 1,020 20.4% 11 0.2%
District 3 3,969 357 9.0% 2,783 70.1% 131 3.3% 698 17.6% 0 0.0%
District 4 4,264 178 4.2% 3,609 84.6% 7 0.2% 452 10.6% 18 0.4%
District 5 4,958 281 5.7% 3,923 79.1% 30 0.6% 694 14.0% 30 0.6%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 124 6,478 6,769 6,887 6,871 6,825 6,766 6.04%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/16/2022 2:34:41 PM

Page E-1.16



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Page St

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Se
lb
y
Ln

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

G5

280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

W
ill
ow
Rd

E Bayshore Rd

U
niversity

Ave

Pulgas
A
ve

Middlefield Rd

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

Pa
g

E l Camino Real

82

G5

G3

G6

101
Park Blvd

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Waverley St

Bryant St

Miranda Ave

Emerson St
Louis Rd

W

Middlefield Rd

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-127

2-127

5-127

3-127

4-127

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/25/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Council Districts
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 127: ID 120596

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.17



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 127 ID 120596

District
 Number
(Pub 127) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %

Native 
American

Native 
American % Asian Asian %

Hawaiian/Pac 
Islander

Hawaiian/
Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,478 3,621 55.9% 832 12.8% 745 11.5% 21 0.3% 911 14.1% 223 3.4% 49 0.8% 76 1.2%
District 2 6,590 890 13.5% 3,789 57.5% 166 2.5% 60 0.9% 1,445 21.9% 81 1.2% 127 1.9% 32 0.5%
District 3 7,025 375 5.3% 4,890 69.6% 61 0.9% 35 0.5% 1,535 21.9% 14 0.2% 66 0.9% 49 0.7%
District 4 6,685 665 9.9% 4,244 63.5% 89 1.3% 36 0.5% 1,471 22.0% 50 0.7% 94 1.4% 36 0.5%
District 5 7,052 457 6.5% 4,828 68.5% 98 1.4% 33 0.5% 1,452 20.6% 22 0.3% 117 1.7% 45 0.6%

Population

District
 Number
(Pub 127) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,237 1,308 40.4% 517 16.0% 816 25.2% 484 15.0% 112 3.5%
District 2 4,449 250 5.6% 2,762 62.1% 309 6.9% 1,117 25.1% 11 0.2%
District 3 5,137 298 5.8% 4,038 78.6% 30 0.6% 739 14.4% 32 0.6%
District 4 4,307 392 9.1% 3,218 74.7% 110 2.6% 587 13.6% 0 0.0%
District 5 4,310 170 3.9% 3,694 85.7% 9 0.2% 421 9.8% 16 0.4%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 127 6,478 6,590 7,025 6,685 7,052 6,766 8.48%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/25/2022 3:02:44 PM

Page E-1.18



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Page St

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Se
lb
y
Ln

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

G5

280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

W
ill
ow
Rd

E Bayshore Rd

U
niversity

Ave

Pulgas
A
ve

Middlefield Rd

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

Pa
g

E l Camino Real

82

G5

G3

G6

101
Park Blvd

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Waverley St

Bryant St

Miranda Ave

Emerson St
Louis Rd

W

Middlefield Rd

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-128

2-128

5-128

3-128

4-128

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/25/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Council Districts
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 128: ID 120732

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.19



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 128 ID 120732

District
 Number
(Pub 128) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %

Native 
American

Native 
American % Asian Asian %

Hawaiian/Pac 
Islander

Hawaiian/
Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,478 3,621 55.9% 832 12.8% 745 11.5% 21 0.3% 911 14.1% 223 3.4% 49 0.8% 76 1.2%
District 2 6,590 890 13.5% 3,789 57.5% 166 2.5% 60 0.9% 1,445 21.9% 81 1.2% 127 1.9% 32 0.5%
District 3 7,025 375 5.3% 4,890 69.6% 61 0.9% 35 0.5% 1,535 21.9% 14 0.2% 66 0.9% 49 0.7%
District 4 6,685 665 9.9% 4,244 63.5% 89 1.3% 36 0.5% 1,471 22.0% 50 0.7% 94 1.4% 36 0.5%
District 5 7,052 457 6.5% 4,828 68.5% 98 1.4% 33 0.5% 1,452 20.6% 22 0.3% 117 1.7% 45 0.6%

Population

District
 Number
(Pub 128) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,237 1,308 40.4% 517 16.0% 816 25.2% 484 15.0% 112 3.5%
District 2 4,449 250 5.6% 2,762 62.1% 309 6.9% 1,117 25.1% 11 0.2%
District 3 5,137 298 5.8% 4,038 78.6% 30 0.6% 739 14.4% 32 0.6%
District 4 4,307 392 9.1% 3,218 74.7% 110 2.6% 587 13.6% 0 0.0%
District 5 4,310 170 3.9% 3,694 85.7% 9 0.2% 421 9.8% 16 0.4%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 128 6,478 6,590 7,025 6,685 7,052 6,766 8.48%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/25/2022 3:04:36 PM

Page E-1.20



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Page St

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Se
lb
y
Ln

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

G5

280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

W
ill
ow
Rd

E Bayshore Rd

U
niversity

Ave

Pulgas
A
ve

Middlefield Rd

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

Pa
g

E l Camino Real

82

G5

G3

G6

101
Park Blvd

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Waverley St

Bryant St

Miranda Ave

Emerson St
Louis Rd

W

Middlefield Rd

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-130

2-130

3-130

4-130

5-130

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/25/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Council Districts
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 130: ID 121002

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.21



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 130 ID 121002

District
 Number
(Pub 130) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %

Native 
American

Native 
American % Asian Asian %

Hawaiian/Pac 
Islander

Hawaiian/
Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,731 3,671 54.5% 963 14.3% 773 11.5% 22 0.3% 938 13.9% 228 3.4% 55 0.8% 81 1.2%
District 2 6,732 639 9.5% 4,337 64.4% 101 1.5% 46 0.7% 1,431 21.3% 41 0.6% 114 1.7% 23 0.3%
District 3 6,873 905 13.2% 3,921 57.0% 142 2.1% 62 0.9% 1,594 23.2% 94 1.4% 109 1.6% 46 0.7%
District 4 6,526 436 6.7% 4,532 69.4% 82 1.3% 22 0.3% 1,296 19.9% 15 0.2% 106 1.6% 37 0.6%
District 5 6,968 357 5.1% 4,830 69.3% 61 0.9% 33 0.5% 1,555 22.3% 12 0.2% 69 1.0% 51 0.7%

Population

District
 Number
(Pub 130) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,649 1,326 36.3% 687 18.8% 1,014 27.8% 506 13.9% 116 3.2%
District 2 4,672 303 6.5% 3,275 70.1% 62 1.3% 1,031 22.1% 1 0.0%
District 3 3,998 333 8.3% 2,814 70.4% 162 4.1% 683 17.1% 6 0.2%
District 4 4,123 175 4.2% 3,479 84.4% 5 0.1% 448 10.9% 16 0.4%
District 5 4,998 281 5.6% 3,974 79.5% 31 0.6% 680 13.6% 32 0.6%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 130 6,731 6,732 6,873 6,526 6,968 6,766 6.53%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/26/2022 10:31:25 PM

Page E-1.22



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Page St

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Se
lb
y
Ln

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

G5

280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

W
ill
ow
Rd

E Bayshore Rd

U
niversity

Ave

Pulgas
A
ve

Middlefield Rd

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

Pa
g

E l Camino Real

82

G5

G3

G6

101
Park Blvd

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Waverley St

Bryant St

Miran

e

Emerson St
Louis Rd

W

Middlefield Rd

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-131

2-131

3-131

4-131

5-131

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/25/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Counci 

da

l Districts

Av

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

<all other values>

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 131: ID 121034

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.23



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 131 ID 121034

District
 Number
(Pub 131) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %

Native 
American

Native 
American % Asian Asian %

Hawaiian/Pac 
Islander

Hawaiian/
Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,478 3,621 55.9% 832 12.8% 745 11.5% 21 0.3% 911 14.1% 223 3.4% 49 0.8% 76 1.2%
District 2 6,558 739 11.3% 4,054 61.8% 150 2.3% 61 0.9% 1,347 20.5% 70 1.1% 112 1.7% 25 0.4%
District 3 6,794 813 12.0% 4,035 59.4% 106 1.6% 36 0.5% 1,584 23.3% 63 0.9% 113 1.7% 44 0.6%
District 4 6,975 460 6.6% 4,772 68.4% 97 1.4% 32 0.5% 1,437 20.6% 20 0.3% 113 1.6% 44 0.6%
District 5 7,025 375 5.3% 4,890 69.6% 61 0.9% 35 0.5% 1,535 21.9% 14 0.2% 66 0.9% 49 0.7%

Population

District
 Number
(Pub 131) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,237 1,308 40.4% 517 16.0% 816 25.2% 484 15.0% 112 3.5%
District 2 4,879 293 6.0% 3,308 67.8% 289 5.9% 978 20.0% 11 0.2%
District 3 3,915 351 9.0% 2,721 69.5% 122 3.1% 721 18.4% 0 0.0%
District 4 4,272 168 3.9% 3,645 85.3% 17 0.4% 426 10.0% 16 0.4%
District 5 5,137 298 5.8% 4,038 78.6% 30 0.6% 739 14.4% 32 0.6%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 131 6,478 6,558 6,794 6,975 7,025 6,766 8.08%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/25/2022 3:05:34 PM

Page E-1.24



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Page St

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Se
lb
y
Ln

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

G5

280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

W
ill
ow
Rd

E Bayshore Rd

U
niversity

Ave

Pulgas
A
ve

Middlefield Rd

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

Pa
g

E l Camino Real

82

G5

G3

G6

101
Park Blvd

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Waverley St

Bryant St

Miranda Ave

Emerson St
Louis Rd

W

Middlefield Rd

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-132

2-132

3-132

5-132

4-132

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/28/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Council Districts
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 132: ID 121183

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.25



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 132 ID 121183

District
 Number
(Pub 132) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %

Native 
American

Native 
American % Asian Asian %

Hawaiian/Pac 
Islander

Hawaiian/
Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,695 3,681 55.0% 917 13.7% 749 11.2% 25 0.4% 961 14.4% 231 3.5% 54 0.8% 77 1.2%
District 2 6,766 860 12.7% 4,007 59.2% 163 2.4% 55 0.8% 1,468 21.7% 70 1.0% 117 1.7% 26 0.4%
District 3 6,875 674 9.8% 4,297 62.5% 104 1.5% 50 0.7% 1,534 22.3% 62 0.9% 107 1.6% 47 0.7%
District 4 6,775 349 5.2% 4,691 69.2% 60 0.9% 35 0.5% 1,516 22.4% 12 0.2% 62 0.9% 50 0.7%
District 5 6,719 444 6.6% 4,671 69.5% 83 1.2% 20 0.3% 1,335 19.9% 15 0.2% 113 1.7% 38 0.6%

Population

District
 Number
(Pub 132) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,328 1,313 39.5% 581 17.5% 827 24.8% 495 14.9% 112 3.4%
District 2 4,852 283 5.8% 3,136 64.6% 295 6.1% 1,127 23.2% 11 0.2%
District 3 4,139 366 8.8% 3,059 73.9% 116 2.8% 598 14.4% 0 0.0%
District 4 4,886 274 5.6% 3,875 79.3% 32 0.7% 675 13.8% 30 0.6%
District 5 4,235 182 4.3% 3,578 84.5% 4 0.1% 453 10.7% 18 0.4%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 132 6,695 6,766 6,875 6,775 6,719 6,766 2.66%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/28/2022 3:09:29 PM

Page E-1.26



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Page St

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Se
lb
y
Ln

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

G5

280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

W
ill
ow
Rd

E Bayshore Rd

U
niversity

Ave

Pulgas
A
ve

Middlefield Rd

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

Pa
g

E l Camino Real

82

G5

G3

G6

101
Park Blvd

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Waverley St

Bryant St

Miranda Ave

Emerson St
Louis Rd

W

Middlefield Rd

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

1-134

2-134

3-134

5-134

4-134

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/28/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Council Districts
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Public 134: ID 121194

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.27



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Pub 134 ID 121194

District
 Number
(Pub 134) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %

Native 
American

Native 
American % Asian Asian %

Hawaiian/Pac 
Islander

Hawaiian/
Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,695 3,681 55.0% 917 13.7% 749 11.2% 25 0.4% 961 14.4% 231 3.5% 54 0.8% 77 1.2%
District 2 6,828 866 12.7% 4,061 59.5% 163 2.4% 55 0.8% 1,470 21.5% 70 1.0% 117 1.7% 26 0.4%
District 3 6,813 668 9.8% 4,243 62.3% 104 1.5% 50 0.7% 1,532 22.5% 62 0.9% 107 1.6% 47 0.7%
District 4 6,775 349 5.2% 4,691 69.2% 60 0.9% 35 0.5% 1,516 22.4% 12 0.2% 62 0.9% 50 0.7%
District 5 6,719 444 6.6% 4,671 69.5% 83 1.2% 20 0.3% 1,335 19.9% 15 0.2% 113 1.7% 38 0.6%

Population

District
 Number
(Pub 134) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,328 1,313 39.5% 581 17.5% 827 24.8% 495 14.9% 112 3.4%
District 2 4,929 290 5.9% 3,198 64.9% 295 6.0% 1,135 23.0% 11 0.2%
District 3 4,062 359 8.8% 2,997 73.8% 116 2.9% 590 14.5% 0 0.0%
District 4 4,886 274 5.6% 3,875 79.3% 32 0.7% 675 13.8% 30 0.6%
District 5 4,235 182 4.3% 3,578 84.5% 4 0.1% 453 10.7% 18 0.4%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Pub 134 6,695 6,828 6,813 6,775 6,719 6,766 1.97%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/28/2022 3:10:43 PM

Page E-1.28



Greco
Is land

Bai r
Is land

Smith S lough

Bayshore Fwy

Bayshore Fwy

82

Virginia Ave

M
id
dl
e
Av
e

Page St

Se
ap
or
t
Bl
vd

Se
lb
y
Ln

Sa
nt
a
Cr
uz
Av
e

Midd lefield Rd

Bay Rd

Bay Rd

Hudson S t

At
he
rt
on
Av
e

Va
lp
ar
ai
so
Av
e

E Bayshore Rd

Menlo Country
Club

Bedwell
Bayfront Park

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

85 ft

Sand
Hil
l R
d

G5

280

Ce rv a
ntes R

d

Moore Rd

A
lpine

Rd

Sharon Heights
Golf & Country

Club

Stanford
University

West Menlo
Park

Stanford
M
ar
sh
la
nd
s R

d

6 ft

Du
mb

ar
to
n B

rg

84
C
larke

A
ve

Dana Ave

W
ill
ow
Rd

E Bayshore Rd

U
niversity

Ave

Pulgas
A
ve

Middlefield Rd

Emb
arca

dero
Rd

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

Pa
g

E l Camino Real

82

G5

G3

G6

101
Park Blvd

Los
A
lt os

A
ve

Waverley St

Bryant St

Miranda Ave

Emerson St
Louis Rd

W

Middlefield Rd

Middlefield Rd

St
an
fo
rd
Av
e

Shoreline Park

Stanford
University

Castro City

Mountain
View

Mo
ffe
tt

Bl
vd

N
Sh
or
el
in
e
B
lv
d

5

4

3

2

1

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.5 1
Miles

1 inch = 6,000 feet

3/18/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Proposed City Council Districts
District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5

Menlo Park
City Council Districts

Current Districts

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

ATTACHMENT C

Page E-1.29



City of Menlo Park Demographic Data by District: Current

District
 Number
(Current) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black %

Native 
American

Native 
American % Asian Asian %

Hawaiian/Pac 
Islander

Hawaiian/
Pac Islander % Other Other %

Two or 
More 
Races

Two or 
More 

Races %
Total 33,830 6,008 17.8% 18,583 54.9% 1,159 3.4% 185 0.5% 6,814 20.1% 390 1.2% 453 1.3% 238 0.7%
District 1 6,478 3,621 55.9% 832 12.8% 745 11.5% 21 0.3% 911 14.1% 223 3.4% 49 0.8% 76 1.2%
District 2 6,558 739 11.3% 4,054 61.8% 150 2.3% 61 0.9% 1,347 20.5% 70 1.1% 112 1.7% 25 0.4%
District 3 7,098 845 11.9% 4,215 59.4% 114 1.6% 41 0.6% 1,648 23.2% 70 1.0% 117 1.6% 48 0.7%
District 4 7,085 445 6.3% 4,918 69.4% 95 1.3% 27 0.4% 1,438 20.3% 13 0.2% 109 1.5% 40 0.6%
District 5 6,611 358 5.4% 4,564 69.0% 55 0.8% 35 0.5% 1,470 22.2% 14 0.2% 66 1.0% 49 0.7%

Population

District
 Number
(Current) Total Pop Latino Latino % White White % Black Black % Asian Asian % Other Other %

Total 21,440 2,418 11.3% 14,229 66.4% 1,274 5.9% 3,348 15.6% 171 0.8%
District 1 3,237 1,308 40.4% 517 16.0% 816 25.2% 484 15.0% 112 3.5%
District 2 4,879 293 6.0% 3,308 67.8% 289 5.9% 978 20.0% 11 0.2%
District 3 4,102 358 8.7% 2,872 70.0% 132 3.2% 740 18.0% 0 0.0%
District 4 4,330 169 3.9% 3,714 85.8% 9 0.2% 422 9.7% 16 0.4%
District 5 4,892 290 5.9% 3,818 78.0% 28 0.6% 724 14.8% 32 0.7%

Citizen Voting Age Population (CVAP)

City of Menlo Park District 1 District 2 District 3 District 4 District 5 Ideal/Balance Variance from Ideal
Current 6,478 6,558 7,098 7,085 6,611 6,766 9.16%

Population Variance

1 of 2 3/18/2022 12:55:16 PM

Page E-1.30



Redwood
Shores
Lagoon

Greco
Island

Bair
Is land

A
lam

ed
a
de

las
Pulgas

M
idd lefield Rd

84

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

A
lp
in
e
R
d

Sand
Hi
ll
Rd

G5

280

Stanford
University

Portola Valley

West Menlo
Park Stanford

84

101

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

M
at
ad
er
o
C
re
ek

M
iddlefield

Rd
El Camino Real

Alm
a
St

82
G3

G3

G6

Los Altos Hills
Los Altos

Castro City

Mountain
View

Ravenswood City
School Disrict

Redwood
City School

District

Las Lomitas
Elementary

School District

Menlo Park
City School

District

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.55 1.1
Miles

1 inch = 6,412 feet

3/18/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Legend
Las Lomitas Elementary School District

Menlo Park City School District

Ravenswood City School Disrict

Redwood City School District

Menlo Park City Limit

Menlo Park
Elementary School Districts

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.31



Redwood
Shores
Lagoon

Greco
Island

Bair
Is land

A
lam

ed
a
de

las
Pulgas

M
idd lefield Rd

84

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

A
lp
in
e
R
d

Sand
Hi
ll
Rd

G5

280

Stanford
University

Portola Valley

West Menlo
Park Stanford

84

101

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

M
at
ad
er
o
C
re
ek

M
iddlefield

Rd
El Camino Real

Alm
a
St

82
G3

G3

G6

Los Altos Hills
Los Altos

Castro City

Mountain
View

7

4

5

3

1

1312

10 116
8

9

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.55 1.1
Miles

1 inch = 6,412 feet

3/18/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Neighborhoods and City Limit
5: Allied Arts/Stanford
Park

13: Belle Haven

8: Central Menlo

4: Downtown

7: Felton Gables

9: Linfield Oaks

6: Park Forest/Spruce/
San Antonio

1: Sharon Heights

10: South of Seminary/
Vintage Oaks

12: Suburban Park
Lorelei Manor Flood
Triangle

11: The Willows

3: West Menlo

Menlo Park City Limit

Menlo Park
Neighborhoods

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.32



Redwood
Shores
Lagoon

Greco
Island

Bair
Is land

A
lam

ed
a
de

las
Pulgas

M
idd lefield Rd

84

Menlo Park

North Fair
Oaks

Redwood
Junction

Redwood City

A
lp
in
e
R
d

Sand
Hi
ll
Rd

G5

280

Stanford
University

Portola Valley

West Menlo
Park Stanford

84

101

Belle Haven

Palo Alto

East Palo Alto

M
at
ad
er
o
C
re
ek

M
iddlefield

Rd
El Camino Real

Alm
a
St

82
G3

G3

G6

Los Altos Hills
Los Altos

Castro City

Mountain
View

280

SanMateo

Redwood City

Fremont

Sunnyvale
San Jose

0 0.55 1.1
Miles

1 inch = 6,412 feet

3/18/2022
GEOinovo SolutionsCreated By:

Data Sources: City of Menlo Park
US Census Bureau
Esri Living Atlas

Population Density
by Census Block
Population per Sq. Mile

>25,000

0.0

Menlo Park
Population Density
by Census Block

Disclaimer: GEOinovo makes no representation
or warranty that the information provided on
this file is accurate and/or has no errors or
omissions. This map is intended for display
purposes only and does not replace official

recorded documents.

Page E-1.33


	20220331 IRC regular meeting agenda - amend
	D1 20220324 IRC regular meeting minutes - DRAFT
	E1 public hearing
	Att A - Draft maps
	Pub115_ID117110
	Pub117.1_ID117667
	Pub120_ID118352
	Pub120.1_ID121139
	Pub120.2_ID121142
	Pub124_ID118591
	Pub127_ID120596
	Pub128_ID120732
	Pub130_ID121002
	Pub131_ID121034
	Pub132_ID121183
	Pub134_ID121194

	Att C - Supplemental maps
	MenloPark_CurrentDistricts_8.5x11
	MenloPark_ElementarySchoolDistrict_8.5x11
	MenloPark_Neighborhood_8.5x11
	MenloPark_PopulationDensityByCensusBlock_8.5x11



